February 21, 1955

Dr,. Jeseph lLein

Director, Microbiologlcal Research
Bristol Laboratories

Syracuse 1, H.Y.

Dear Joe:

Thank you for your letter of the 18th. It restates very well our
conversation and my ow letter of ths 1lth; ths areas of concordance
may be tiken as settled.

I have 2 wwggeation to reconcile sur views on the bazls of compen~
sation (2) amd exclusive consuléhtion (7). I had ootk thought that
e strictly per diem arrangement might be incompatible with {(3), since
i1t might turn out that you really had no work for me, but I would be
barrsd from consulting with znother outfit. I asswee in any svent that
the contractual bar would ile only for the term of the contract.

Yy suggestion is that I tuke a momthly retainer of, say, #5¢ (or
wny other zzcunt you think reasonabls) zs the basia of (2). XNy actual
work would still bs charged at 8100 per diem, as cutlinad hn my letter.
This fes would be nayable monthly; the retsiner fer that month would be
credited againgt the fee, if any. This would retain the advantage that
L would not have to keep accounts on trivial detalls (like your phone
cull on microscople equlpuent, or brief ccnsuliing visits from you) that
qculd net add up te s substantial figurs.'Tt would slso snuure thal,aside
frow the mers ov less nuadnal retainer, T earnad oy way foo you, on the
one hand, and did not take tuo much time fwom my cthar »esponsibilities
on tha other,

I am a little sorry about your (6}, as I probably will nct b= sble to
mnage this visit before mid-May, three mcnths off. I can ssa your nolnt;
however, 1f you change your alnd and want to get startad sconer, I will be
amenable to it.

Thank you for your note about Br. Tepperman. I certainly will gst in
touch with him.

gours sincerely,
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